

सत्यमेव जयते Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Datia District Madhya Pradesh



सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Carried out by

Br.MSME-Development Institute-Gwalior

(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,) Phone/Fax 0751-2422590 e-mail: brcind@y Web- msmeindore.nic.in

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	03
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	03
1.2	Topography	03
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	04
1.4	Forest	04
1.5	Administrative set up	04
2.	District at a glance	5-6
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District Datiya	07
3.	Industrial Scenario Of Datiya	07
3.1	Industry at a Glance	07
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	08
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In The District	09
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	10
3.5	Major Exportable Item	10
3.6	Growth Trend	10
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	10
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	10
3.8.1	List of the units in Datiya & near by Area	10
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	10
3.9	Service Enterprises	10
3.9.2	Potentials areas for service industry	10
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	11
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	11
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	11
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting	11
6	Steps to set up MSMEs	12

Brief Industrial Profile of Datia District

1. General Characteristics District

Datia is the District headquarter of the Datia District. The town is 69 Km from Gwalior, 325 Km south of new Delhi and 320 Km north of Bhopal. It is an ancient town, mentioned in the mahabharata as Daityavakra. The town is a market centre for food grains and cotton products. Handloom weaving is an important industry. Datia is a famed for the seven-storied palace built by Raja Beer Singh Deo in 1614. A pilgrimage spot for devotees, Datia has the sidhapeeth of shri peetambhara Devi, Buglamukhi Devi Temple and Gopeshwar temple. About 15 Km from Datia is the Sonagiri, a scared Jain hill. Datia is 34 km from jhansi, Uttar Pradesh and 52 Km from Orchha. The nearest airport is a at Gwalior. Datia railway station is on the Delhi-Chennai main line. Peetambra peeth is a famous shaktipitha located at the entrance of Datia in Madhya Pradesh. This pilgrimage spot features Buglamukhi Devi Temple. and Dhumavati Mai Temple established by shri Golokwasi Swamiji Maharaj. Vankhandeshwar temple is a Mahabharat period temple of Lord Shiva which is situated at this place. Pitambra peeth is about 1 km from Datia Bus Station and 3 KM from Datia Railway Station .

1.1 Location & Geographical Area.

The district has an area of 2,691 km², and a population 7, 86,375 (2011 census). The district has 445 villages and 3 towns, Datia, Seondha, and Bhander. Each town is the headquarters of its tehsil. Datia is bounded by the Madhya Pradesh districts of Bhind to the north, Gwalior to the west, and Shivpuri to the south, and by Jhansi District of Uttar Pradesh state to the east. The district is part of Gwalior Division.

1.2 Topography

The Datia district comes under the Gangetic drainage system and is drained by the Sind, the Pahuj, the Mahuar and the Betwa. The former two, however form the drainage system of the main body of the district. The rivers are almost seasonal and have heavy run off only during the peak period of July and August in the rainy season. During the dry season most of the streams become dry and water is available only in some channels of the main stream.

1.3 Availability of Minerals.

PRODUCTION OF MINERAL 2010-11

S.NO.	NAME OF MINERAL	PRODUCTION in tones
		2010-2011
MAJOR	MINERAL	
1.	Stone gitti	18481 cu. metre
MINOR		
1.	Sand	471775 cu. metre
2.	Murum	35905do

SOURCE:- DEPT. OF MINES & GEOLOGY...

1.4 Forest

The total forest area of the district is 26,739 hectares which is approx. 10% of the total geographical area.

1.5 Administrative set up.

Collector is the appellate authority of Land Revenue cases, besides he looks after the departmental enquiry and vigilance cases also. The remaining one Deputy Collector at Head quarters assists the Collector in his day to day routine work. The Deputy Collector in charge of each Sub Division are designated as Sub Divisional Officers. All the SDO are stationed at their respective sub divisional Head Quarters. The four Tehsils of the District are headed by a Tehsildar each stationed at their respective tehsil headquarters. Additional Tehsildars and Naib Tesildars. At the Village level, the work of the land revenue is and land records are carried on by Patwari.

2. District at a glance

S.No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics		
1	Geographical features					
(A)	Geographical Data					
	i) Latitude			25.67 degree N		
	ii) Longitude			78.40 degree E		
	iii) Geographical Area		Hectares	269100		
(B)	Administrative Units	2011	Nos.			
	i) Sub divisions	2011	Nos.	3		
	ii) Tehsils	2011	Nos.	4		
	iii) Sub-Tehsil	2011	Nos.	3		
	iv) Patwar Circle	2011	Nos.	285		
	v) Panchayat Samitis	2011	Nos.	240		
	vi)Nagar nigam	2011	Nos.	0		
	vii) Nagar Palika	2011	Nos.	1		
	viii) Gram Panchayats	2011	Nos.	280		
	xi) Revenue villages	2011	Nos.	247		
	x) Assembly Area	2011	Nos.	3		
2.	Population					
(A)	Sex-wise					
	i) Male	2011	Nos.	4,19,432		
	ii) Female	2011	Nos.	3,66,943		
(B)	Rural Population	2011	Nos.			
3.	Agriculture					
A.	Land utilization					
	i) Total Area	2010-11	Hectare	2,69,100		
	ii) Forest cover	2010-11	44	26,739		
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2010-11	44	42,961		
	v) Cultivable Barren land	2010-11	44	12,700		
4.	Forest					
	(i) Forest	2010-11	Ha.	26,739		
5.	Livestock & Poultry					
A.	Cattle					
	i) Cows	2007	Nos.	9,96,180		
	ii) Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	9,05,214		
B.	Other livestock					
	i) Goats	2007	Nos.	1,22,860		
	ii) Pigs	2007	Nos.	11,791		
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2007	Nos.	N.A.		
	iv) Railways					
	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms	35		
	V) Roads					

(a) National Highway 2010-11 Kms 40 (b) State Highway 2010-11 Kms 255 (c) Main District Highway 2010-11 Kms 100 (d) Other district & Rural Roads 2010-11 Kms 45 (e) Rural road / Agriculture 2010-11 Kms 45 (e) Rural road / Agriculture 2010-11 Kms 45 (f) Kachacha Road 2010-11 Kms 30 (VI) Communication (a) Telephone connection 2010-11 Nos. 56 (c) Telephone center 2010-11 Nos. 26 (exchanges) (d) Density of Telephone 2010-11 Nos. 26 (exchanges) (d) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. per KM. 1.5 (f) PCO Rural 2010-11 No. 40 (bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 4950 (bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 4950 (bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950 (bsnl) (h) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospital (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) Community health (e) Unani hospitals (f) Community health (e) Unani hospitals (f) Community health (f) Condition (f) Private hospitals (f) Community health (f) Sub Health Centers (g) Primary health centers (h) Dispensaries (h) Dispensar				
C) Main District Highway	(a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms	40
Col. Other district & Rural Roads 2010-11 Kms 45	(b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms	255
(e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads CD CD CD CD CD CD CD C	(c) Main District Highway	2010-11	Kms	100
Marketing Board Roads Colo-11	(d) Other district & Rural Roads	2010-11	Kms	45
(f) Kachacha Road 2010-11 Kms 30 (VT) Communication 2010-11 9,186 (a) Telephone connection 2010-11 Nos. 56 (c) Telephone center 2010-11 Nos. 26(exchanges) (d) Density of Telephone 2010-11 Nos./1000 person 4 (e) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. per KM. 1.5 (f) PCO Rural 2010-11 No. 40(bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health No. 3 (a) Allopathic Hospital 0. No. 20 (a) Allopathic Hospital No. 0 20 (b) Beds in Allopathic Hospital No. 0 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 0 10 (b) Community health centers No. 0 <td>(e) Rural road/ Agriculture</td> <td>2010-11</td> <td>Kms</td> <td></td>	(e) Rural road/ Agriculture	2010-11	Kms	
(VI) Communication (a) Telephone connection 2010-11 Nos. 56 (c) Telephone center 2010-11 Nos. 26(exchanges) (d) Density of Telephone 2010-11 Nos. 76 (e) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. Person (e) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. Person (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 40(bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health (a) Allopathic Hospitals No. 200 (b) Beds in Allopathic Nos. 3 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 3 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic No. 3 (f) Community health No. 3 (g) Primary health centers No. 3 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 20 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (VII) Banking commercial (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 3 (c) Co-Operative bank 2010-11 Nos. 3 (d) DLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 3 (e) Secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	Marketing Board Roads			do
(a) Telephone connection 2010-11 9,186 (b) Post offices 2010-11 Nos. 56 (c) Telephone center 2010-11 Nos. 26(exchanges) (d) Density of Telephone 2010-11 Nos./1000 4 (e) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. per KM. 1.5 (f) PCO Rural 2010-11 No. 40(bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health No. 200 (a) Allopathic Hospital No. 200 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 200 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. No. (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. No. (i) Sub Health Centers No. No. (j) P	(f) Kachacha Road	2010-11	Kms	30
(b) Post offices	(VI) Communication			
(c) Telephone center 2010-11 Nos. 26(exchanges) (d) Density of Telephone 2010-11 Nos./1000 person 4 (e) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. per KM. 1.5 (f) PCO Rural 2010-11 No. 40(bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health No. 200 (a) Allopathic Hospital hospitals No. 200 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 200 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital hospitals No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (a) Comme	(a) Telephone connection	2010-11		9,186
(d) Density of Telephone 2010-11 Nos/1000 person 4 (e) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. per KM. 1.5 (f) PCO Rural 2010-11 No. 40(bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health 2010-11 No. 3 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospital No. 200 hospitals No. 200 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products	(b) Post offices	2010-11	Nos.	56
Person Person	(c) Telephone center	2010-11	Nos.	26(exchanges)
(e) Density of Telephone 2010-11 No. per KM. 1.5 (f) PCO Rural 2010-11 No. 40(bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health 2010-11 No. 200 (a) Allopathic Hospital No. 200 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 200 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 20 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (v) III Banking commercial No. 24 (a) Comperative bank 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11	(d)Density of Telephone	2010-11	Nos./1000	4
(f) PCO Rural 2010-11 No. 40(bsnl) (g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health VII) Public Health No. 3 (a) Allopathic Hospital No. 200 hospitals No. 0 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic Hospitals No. 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health Centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 24 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 0			person	
(g) PCO STD 2010-11 No. 103(bsnl) (h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health 2010-11 No. 3 (a) Allopathic Hospital 2010-11 No. 3 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 200 (a) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 (b) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 3 (c) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 3 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (vIII) Banking commercial Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. </td <td>(e) Density of Telephone</td> <td>2010-11</td> <td>No. per KM.</td> <td>1.5</td>	(e) Density of Telephone	2010-11	No. per KM.	1.5
(h) Mobile 2010-11 No. 4950(bsnl) (VII) Public Health 2010-11 No. 3 (a) Allopathic Hospital 2010-11 No. 3 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 0 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 201	(f) PCO Rural	2010-11	No.	40(bsnl)
(VII) Public Health 2010-11 No. 3 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 200 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (e) Unani hospitals No. 20 (f) Community health centers No. 20 (g) Primary health centers No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (vIII) Banking commercial 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. <td>(g) PCO STD</td> <td>2010-11</td> <td>No.</td> <td>103(bsnl)</td>	(g) PCO STD	2010-11	No.	103(bsnl)
(a) Allopathic Hospital 2010-11 No. 3 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 200 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 0 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (e) Unani hospitals No. 20 (f) Community health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 0 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 No	(h) Mobile	2010-11	No.	4950(bsnl)
(b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 200 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 2 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (e) Unani hospitals No. 20 (f) Community health centers No. 20 (g) Primary health centers No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial No. 10 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 9 10 10 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior 2010-11 Nos. 76 secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. <	(VII) Public Health			
hospitals	(a) Allopathic Hospital	2010-11	No.	3
(c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 0 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 2 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial Nos. 24 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 4 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	(b) Beds in Allopathic		No.	200
(d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. (e) Unani hospitals No. (f) Community health centers No. (g) Primary health centers No. (h) Dispensaries No. (i) Sub Health Centers No. (j) Private hospitals No. (VIII) Banking commercial 10 (vIII) Banking commercial 2010-11 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 0 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 0 (a) Primary school 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior 2010-11 Nos. 76 secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 4	hospitals			5
hospitals 2 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 10 centers (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 10 (c) Co-Operative bank 2010-11 Nos. 9 products (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior 2010-11 Nos. 76 secondary schools (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	(c) Ayurvedic Hospital		No.	0
(e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (f) Community health centers No. 10 (e) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial 0 0 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior 2010-11 Nos. 76 secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 4	(d) Beds in Ayurvedic		No.	
(f) Community health centers No. 10 (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial Vo. 10 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior 2010-11 Nos. 76 secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 4	•			
centers (g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial 0 0 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4				3
(g) Primary health centers No. 20 (h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial 2010-11 Nos. 24 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 10 (c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		No.	10
(h) Dispensaries No. 94 (i) Sub Health Centers No. 10 (j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial				
(i) Sub Health Centers No. (j) Private hospitals No. (VIII) Banking commercial (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 (c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 (IX) Education 2010-11 (a) Primary school 2010-11 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 (c) Secondary & senior 2010-11 secondary schools (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4				
(j) Private hospitals No. 10 (VIII) Banking commercial 2010-11 Nos. 24 (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 10 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4				94
(VIII) Banking commercial (a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 10 (c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	. ,			
(a) Commercial Bank 2010-11 Nos. 24 (b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 10 (c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4			No.	10
(b) rural Bank Products 2010-11 Nos. 10 (c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (a) Primary school 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4				
(c) Co-Operative bank products 2010-11 Nos. 9 (d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 Nos. 850 (a) Primary school 2010-11 Nos. 357 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 4	` /			
products 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 0 (a) Primary school 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	` '			
(d) PLDB Branches 2010-11 Nos. 0 (IX) Education 2010-11 (a) Primary school 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4		2010-11	Nos.	9
(IX) Education 2010-11 (a) Primary school 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	1			
(a) Primary school 2010-11 Nos. 850 (b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	` '		Nos.	0
(b) Middle schools 2010-11 Nos. 357 (c) Secondary & senior secondary schools 2010-11 Nos. 76 (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4				
(c) Secondary & senior secondary schools2010-11 Nos.Nos.76(d) Colleges2010-11Nos.4				
secondary schools (d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	` /			
(d) Colleges 2010-11 Nos. 4	* *	2010-11	Nos.	76
· / E	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
(e) Technical University 2010-11 Nos				4
	(e) Technical University	2010-11	Nos.	

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District Datia

S.	Name of	Land	Land	Prevailing	No	No of	No of	No. of	Remark
No.	Ind. Area	acquire	developed	Rate Per	of	allotted	Vacant	Units	
		d	(In	Sqm	Plots	Plots	Plots	in	
		(In	hectare)	(In Rs.)				Produc	
		hectare						tion	
)							
1	Industrial	24.09	8.00	20/	121	113	08	03	शेष भूमि
	area,								पर विकास
	Gandhari								कार्य प्रगति
									पर है
2	Semi Urban	4.18	4.18	20/	50	50	Nil	20	
	Industrial								
	Estate Datia								
3	Gramin	1.10	1.10	20/	03	Nil	03	Nil	शेड जीर्ण
	karmashala				Shed		Shed		शीर्ण
	Indergarh								अवस्था में
									हैं
4	Total	29.37	13.28						

3.0 Industrial Scenario of Datia

3.1 Industry at a Glance

Sr	Head	Unit	Particulars
No			
1.	Registered Industrial Unit	No.	3892
2.	Total Industrial Unit	No.	3892
3.	Registered Medium & Large Unit	No.	1
4.	Estimated Avg. No. Of Daily Worker Employed In Small Scale Industries	No.	8194
5.	Employment In Large And Medium Industries	No.	343
6.	No. Of Industrial Area	No.	3
7.	Turnover Of Small Scale Ind.	In Lacs	N.A.
8.	Turnover Of Medium & Large Scale Industries	In Lacs	N.A.

3.2 Year Wise Trend of Units Registered

	Year	Number of	Employment	Investment
		Registered Units		(Lakh Rs.)
Up to	1984-85	140	272	16.90
	1985-86	161	340	54.51
	1986-87	180	293	57.10
	1987-88	155	281	29.75
	1988-89	195	371	36.97
	1989-90	199	291	34.50
	1990-91	212	360	40.49
	1991-92	125	361	28.03
	1992-93	119	280	10.08
	1993-94	72	196	27.07
	1994-95	79	222	13.58
	1995-96	81	247	27.41
	1996-97	139	351	15.27
	1997-98	203	460	43.40
	1998-99	205	568	51.34
	1999-2000	131	384	17.17
	2000-01	57	183	27.58
	2001-2002	50	121	37.84
	2002-03	42	64	7.94
	2003-04	150	277	65.81
	2004-05	150	388	138.79
	2005-06	150	256	49.10
	2006-07	147	367	135.71
	2007-08	154	320	66.59
	2008-09	194	308	84.58
	2009-10	200	307	78.06
	2010-11	202	326	155.14
	Total	3892	8194	1310.06

Source: Directorate of Industries Bhopal

3.3 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisan Units in the District Datia

NIC	TYPE OF	NUMBER	INVESTMENT	EMPLOYMENT
CODE	INDUSTRY	OF UNITS	(Lakh Rs.)	
NO.				
20	Agro based	180	92.12	567
22	Soda water			
23	Cotton textile			
24.	Woolen, silk & artificial Thread based			
	clothes.			
25.	Jute & jute based			
26.	Ready-made garments & embroidery	151	7.55	160
27.	Wood/wooden based furniture	120	6.12	365
28.	Paper & Paper products			
29.	Leather based			
31.	Chemical/Chemical based	02	2.00	8
30.	Rubber, Plastic & petro based			
32.	Mineral based	17	255.00	192
33.	Metal based (Steel Fab.)			
35.	Engineering units	4	2.50	10
36.	Electrical machinery and transport			
	equipment			
97.	Repairing & servicing	513	23.75	530
01.	Others	8	5.71	18

Source: DIC Datiya

3.4 Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings

List of the units in Datia & Near By Area

1. M/S AGRO SOLVENT PRODUCTS PVT. LTD (UNIT NO. I)

3.5 Major Exportable Item:

NIL

3.6 Growth Trend:-

3-4%

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry:- Nil

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

3.8.1 List of the units in Datia & Near By Area

1/ M/S AGRO SOLVENT PRODUCTS PVT. LTD. (UNIT NO. II)

3.8.2 Major Exportable Item:-

No Export

3.9 Service Enterprises

3.9.2 Potentials areas for service industry

- 1/ Tool room
- 2/ Ware housing
- 3/ Automobile servicing centres
- 4/ CAD/CAM training
- 5/ Software development
- 6/ Computer hardware and networking
- 7/ Equipment/machinery rental services
- 8/ Domestic equipments repairing centres

3.10 Potential for new MSMEs

- 1/ Soya processing
- 2/ Vegetable dehydration
- 3/ Electric cables
- 4/ Minerals Grinding
- 5/ Used oil reclamation
- 6/ Food processing
- 7/ Automobile rubber components
- 8/ Mill board
- 9/ plastic reprocessing

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise:- NIL

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

1.Finance :- Industry required that loan to MSME should be provided at reduced rate of interest as higher interest rate results in higher cost thus makes product Loosing edge in the competitive market.

2Infrastructure:- infrastructure facilities like Roads, Electricity water, etc. should be improved for healthier industrial environment for faster growth

6. Steps to Set Up MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

S.No	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate (EM-1) & Permanent Registration Certificate (EM-II)	DTIC, Datiya
2.	Identification of Project Profiles, techno- economic and managerial consultancy services, market survey and economic survey reports.	MSME-DI, DTIC
3.	Land and Industrial shed	DTIC,IIDC
4.	Financial Assistance	BANKS & MPFC
5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply	MPLUN, NSIC
6.	Plant and machinery under hire / purchase basis.	NIL
7.	Power/ Electricity	MPEB
8.	Technical Know –how.	NRDC,CFTRI
9.	Quality & Standard	BIS,NPC,QUALITY COUNCIL
10.	Marketing /Export Assistance	DGFT,EPCs
11.	Other Promotional Agencies	MPCON,CEDMAP